Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Muthana Ibrahim [muthana@miarchitect.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 4:34 PM

To: tonya.russi@arcadis-us.com; cmacleod@chevron.com; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Roe,
Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: 10 S. Grant Line Road, Livermore

Attachments: 14-3904-SD1_11-20-14.pdf

Dilan & Mark,

Thank you for the meeting this afternoon at the Alameda County Health Agency. As requested, please find the attached
PDF of the schematic site plan, for the above referenced project. We will have the septic designer consultant contact
Dilan Roe and set a meeting at the County ASAP. We will send the AutoCAD site plan to Tonya Russi and Carryl Macleod
promptly. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Muthana Ibrahim
Architect, AlA, President

M | Architects, Inc.
2221 Olympic Blvd, Suite 100, Walnut Creek, CA 94595 | T: 925-287-1174 x1 | F: 925-943-1581 | C: 925-878-9875
muthana@miarchitect.com

Please visit our website: www.miarchitect.com

The information contained in this email may be privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The information is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by reply
email and delete this message and attachments from your computer. Thank you.
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